

2022 State Contacts

<p>Alabama Department of Agriculture & Industries Food Safety Section Andy Tipton 1445 Federal Drive Montgomery, AL 36107 Office (334)240-7227 andy.tipton@agi.alabama.gov www.agi.alabama.gov</p>	<p>Alaska Department of Natural Resources Division of Agriculture David Schade 1800 Glenn Highway, Suite 12 Palmer, AK 99645 Office: (907) 761-3867 david.w.schade@alaska.gov www.dnr.alaska.gov/ag</p>
<p>Arizona Department of Agriculture Roland S. Mader R.S., Administrator, Egg Programs 1688 W. Adams Phoenix, AZ 85007 Office: (602) 542-0884 Cell: (602)466-0075 Fax: (602) 542-4194 rmader@azda.gov www.agriculture.az.gov</p>	<p>Arkansas Livestock & Poultry Commission Cheri Ellis, Egg and Poultry Division Assistant Federal-State Supervisor #1 Natural Resources Dr. PO Box 8505 Little Rock, AR 72205 Office: (501) 615-4636 Fax: (501) 907-2234 cellis@alpc.ar.gov www.aad.arkansas.gov</p>
<p>California Department of Food & Agriculture Michael Abbott 1220 "N" Street Sacramento, CA 95814 Office: (916) 445-4243 Fax: (916) 445-0232 Michael.Abbott@cdfa.ca.gov www.cdfa.ca.gov</p>	<p>Canadian Food Inspection Agency Bob Armstrong 174 Stone Rd. W Guelph, Ontario N1G 4S9 Office: (226)217-8527 Fax: (226)217-8493 bob.armstrong@inspection.gc.ca www.inspection.gc.ca</p>
<p>Colorado Department of Agriculture Julie Mizak, Program Manager 305 Interlocken Parkway Broomfield, CO 80021 Office: (303)869-9099 Julie.mizak@state.co.us www.colorado.gov/ag/ics</p>	<p>Connecticut Department of Agriculture Kate Nelson 450 Columbus Blvd. N Bldg, 7th Floor Hartford, CT 06103 Office: (860) 713-2565 Fax: (860)713-2515 kate.nelson@ct.gov www.ct.gov/doag/</p>

<p>District of Columbia – DC Department of Health Bureau of Food, Safety and Hygiene LaQuandra Nesbitt 899 North Capitol St NE Washington, DC 20005 Direct: (202) 535- 2042 Fax: (202) 535- 1359 www.doh.dc.gov/</p>	<p>Delaware Department of Agriculture Andrea Jackson 2320 S. Dupont Hwy Dover, DE 19901 Office: (302) 698-4546 Fax: (302) 697-4735 Andrea.Jackson@state.de.us www.dda.delaware.gov</p>
<p>Florida Department of Agriculture Division of Food Safety Paulina Brewer, Poultry & Egg Program 3125 Conner Boulevard, Suite H Tallahassee, FL 32399-1650 Office: (850) 245-5539 Fax: (850) 245-5553 Paulina.brewer@freshfromflorida.com www.freshfromflorida.com</p>	<p>Georgia Department of Agriculture Livestock & Poultry Natalie Adan 19 MLK, Jr. Drive, Room 112 Atlanta, GA 30334 Office: (404) 656-3627 Fax: (404) 656-9383 Natalie.Adan@agr.georgia.gov www.agr.georgia.gov</p>
<p>Hawaii Department of Agriculture Todd Low 1851 Auiki Street Honolulu, HI 96819-3100 Office: (808) 483-7130 Fax: (808) 832-0683 Todd.e.low@hawaii.gov www.hdoa.hawaii.gov</p>	<p>Idaho Department of Agriculture Bureau of Dairy, Egg and Livestock Christie Hammons PO Box 790 Boise, ID 83701 Office: (208) 332-8544 christie.hammons@isda.idaho.gov www.agri.idaho.gov</p>
<p>Illinois Department of Agriculture Division of Food Safety & Animal Protection Steve Stachurski PO Box 19281 Springfield, IL 62794-9281 Office: (217) 524-1550 Fax: (217) 542-7801 Steve.Stachurski@illinois.gov www.agr.state.il.us</p>	<p>Indiana State Egg Board Mark Straw, Executive Administrator Poultry Building, Purdue University 125 S. Russell Street West Lafayette, IN 47907-1026 Office: (765) 494-8510 Fax: (765) 494-6349 straw@purdue.edu http://www.ansc.purdue.edu/ISEB</p>

--	--

<p>Iowa Department of Agriculture Michelle Boyd, Grant Coordinator 502 E. 9th Street Des Moines, IA 50319 Office: (515) 725-4111 Michelle.boyd@iowaagriculture.gov www.iowaagriculture.gov</p>	<p>Kansas Department of Agriculture Food Safety Steven Moris, Program Manager 1320 Research Park Drive, 2nd Floor Manhattan, KS 66502 Office: (785) 564-6767 Fax: (785) 564-6779 Steve.moris@kda.ks.gov www.agriculture.ks.gov</p>
<p>Kentucky Department of Agriculture Jason Glass 107 Corporate Drive Frankfort, KY 40601 Office: (502) 728-9205 Fax: (502) 573-0303 Jason.glass@ky.gov www.kyagr.com</p>	<p>Louisiana Department of Agriculture & Forestry Office of Animal Health & Food Safety Natalie Glover 5825 Florida Boulevard, Suite 4003 Baton Rouge, LA 70806 Office: (225) 252-6564 Fax: (225) 237-5930 nglover@ldaf.state.la.us www.laeggs.com</p>
<p>Maine Department of Agriculture Conservation & Forestry Julie Berry, Food Inspection Supervisor 22 State House Station 18 Elkins Lane Augusta, ME 04333 Office: (207) 287-3841 Fax: (207) 287-5576 julie.berry@maine.gov www.maine.gov/dacf/</p>	<p>Maryland Department of Agriculture Food Quality Assurance Program Molly Gillingham 50 Harry S. Truman Pkwy Annapolis, MD 21401 Office: (410) 841-5769 Fax: (410) 841-2750 Molly.Gillingham@maryland.gov www.mda.maryland.gov</p>

<p>Massachusetts Department of Food & Agriculture Megan Cahill 251 Causeway Street, Suite 500 Boston, MA 02114-2151 Office: (617) 626-1794 Fax: (617) 626-1850 Megan.Megrath@mass.gov www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/agr/</p>	<p>Michigan Department of Agriculture Food and Dairy Division Poultry Egg Animal Industry Tim Slawinski PO Box 30017 Lansing, MI 48909 Office: (517) 420-5364 Fax: (517) 373-3333 slawinskit@michigan.gov www.Michigan.gov/mdard/</p>
--	---

<p>Minnesota Department of Agriculture Meat, Poultry, and Egg Inspection Dairy and Food Inspection Division Justin Jarocki 3018-212th St. Farmington, MN 55024 Office: (651) 285-8327 justin.jarocki@state.mn.us http://www.mda.state.mn.us</p>	<p>Mississippi Department of Agriculture & Commerce Henri Fuselier, Jr. PO Box 1609 Jackson, MS 39215 Office: (601)359-1116 Fax: (601) 359-1175 Henri@mdac.ms.gov www.mdac.ms.gov</p>
---	---

<p>Missouri Department of Agriculture Weight & Measure Division Glen Raef 1616 W. Missouri Boulevard PO Box 630 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0630 Office: (573) 751-5639 Fax: (573) 751-0281 Glenn.Raef@mda.mo.gov www.Agriculture.mo.gov</p>	<p>Montana State Department of Livestock Meat, Milk & Egg Inspection Division Alex Dachs 301 N. Roberts, 3rd Floor Scott Hart Building PO Box 202001 Helena, MT 59620-0201 Office: (406) 593-1384 Fax: (406) 444-1929 milkegg@mt.gov www.liv.mt.gov</p>
---	---

<p>Nebraska Department of Agriculture Robert Storant 301 Centennial Mall South Lincoln, NE 68509-4947 Office: (402) 471-3422 Fax: (402) 471-2759 agr.webmaster@nebraska.gov www.nda.nebraska.gov</p>	<p>Nevada Department of Agriculture Doug Farris 405 S. 21st St. Sparks, NV 89431-5557 Office: (775) 353-3708 Fax: (775)353-3661 d.farris@agri.nv.gov www.agri.nv.gov/</p>
<p>New Hampshire Department of Agriculture, Markets & Food, Division of Animal Industry Jennifer Gornnert, Director PO Box 2042 Concord, NH 03302-2042 Office: (603) 271-7761 Fax: (603) 271-1109 jennifer.gornnert@agr.nh.gov www.nh.gov/agric/</p>	<p>New Jersey Department of Agriculture Division of Animal Health Dr. Manoel Tamassia, DMV, Director P.O. Box 330 Trenton, NJ 08625 Office: (609)671-6400 Fax: (609) 671-6413 manoel.tamassia@ag.state.nj.us www.nj.gov/agriculture/</p>
<p>New Mexico Department of Agriculture Division of Standards and Consumer Services Roxanne Chepsongol MSC 3170, Box 30005 Las Cruces, NM 88003 Office: (575) 646-1616 Fax: (575) 646-2361 rchepsongol@nmda.nmsu.edu www.nmda.nmsu.edu</p>	<p>New York Department of Agriculture & Markets Division of Animal Industry Joy Bennett 10 B Airline Dr. Albany, NY 12235 Office: (518) 457-3502 Fax: (518) 485-8986 Joy.bennett@agriculture.ny.us www.agriculture.ny.gov</p>
<p>North Carolina Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services Anita MacMullan PO Box 27686-7611 Raleigh, NC 27611 Office: (919) 270-6570 Fax: (919) 773-9724 Anita.MacMullan@ncagr.gov www.ncar.gov</p>	<p>North Dakota Department of Agriculture Shaun Quissell 600 E. Boulevard Ave, Dept. 602 Bismarck, ND 58505-0020 Office: (701) 328-4761 Fax: (701) 328-4567 squissell@nd.gov www.nd.gov/ndda</p>

<p>Ohio Department of Agriculture Ohio Egg Quality Assurance Program Dan Goeglein, Program Coordinator 8995 E. Main Street Reynoldsburg, OH 43068-3399 Office: (614) 728-6247 Fax: (614) 728-6310 goegleind@agri.ohio.gov www.agri.ohio.gov</p>	<p>Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food & Forestry Food Safety Division Poultry, Eggs & Organic Foods Section Bryan Buchwald PO Box 528804 Oklahoma City, OK 73152-8804 Office: (405) 522-5898 Cell: (405) 397-1895 Fax: (405) 522-1060 Bryan.Buchwald@oda.state.ok.us www.ag.ok.gov</p>
<p>Oregon Department of Agriculture Food Safety Division Sarah Schwab 635 Capitol St. NE Salem, OR 97301-2532 Office: (503) 508-6028 Fax: (503) 986-4729 sschwab@oda.state.or.us www.oregon.gov/ODA</p>	<p>Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture Bureau of Food Safety & Lab Services Mary Hinton 2301 N. Cameron St. Harrisburg, PA 17110 Office: (717) 787-4315 Fax: (717) 787-1873 mahinton@pa.gov www.agriculture.pa.gov/</p>
<p>Rhode Island Division of Agriculture Ken Ayars, Chief 235 Promenade St., Suite 370 Providence, RI 02908-5767 Office: (401) 222-2781 Fax: (401) 222-6047 ken.ayars@dem.ri.gov www.dem.ri.gov/programs/agriculture</p>	<p>South Carolina Department of Agriculture Poultry Division Bryan Lawson PO Box 11280 Columbia, SC 29211-1280 Office: (803) 737-4379 Fax: (803) 737-4829 blawson@scda.sc.gov www.agriculture.sc.gov</p>

<p>South Dakota Department of Agriculture Agricultural Services Gene Stegeman 523 E Capitol Ave. Pierre, SD 57501-3182 Office: (605) 773-4432 Fax: (605) 773-3481 gene.stegeman@state.sd.us www.sdda.sd.gov</p>	<p>Tennessee Department of Agriculture Mike Brown PO Box 40627 Nashville, TN 37204 Office: (615) 837-5534 Fax: (615) 837-5005 Mike.F.Brown@TN.gov www.tn.gov/agriculture</p>
<p>Texas Department of Agriculture Philip Wright PO Box 12847 Austin, TX 78711 Office: (512) 463-6477 Fax: (888) 215-4883 Philip.Wright@TexasAgriculture.gov www.texasagriculture.gov</p>	<p>Utah Department of Regulatory Services Travis Waller 350 N. Redwood Rd. PO Box 146500 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6500 Office: (801) 982-2250 twaller@utah.gov www.ag.utah.gov</p>
<p>Vermont Agency of Agriculture, Food & Markets Kristin Haas 116 State St., Drawer 20 Montpelier, VT 05620-2901 Office: (802) 828-2426 Fax: (802) 828-5983 Kristin.Haas@vermont.gov www.agriculture.vermont.gov</p>	<p>Virginia Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services Poultry and Egg Matthew Rucker 261 M. Clinton Pike Harrisonburg, VA 22802 Office: (540)209-9142 Matthew.Rucker@vdacs.virginia.gov www.vdacs.virginia.gov</p>

<p>Washington State Department of Agriculture Food Safety & Animal Health Division David Smith PO Box 42560 1111 Washington St. Olympia, WA 98504-2560 Office: (360) 902-1876 Fax: (360) 902-2087 DSmith@agr.wa.gov www.agr.wa.gov</p>	<p>West Virginia Department of Agriculture Quinton Jones 1900 Kanawha Boulevard East Charleston, WV 25305-0170 Office: (304) 558-2206 Fax: (304) 558-3594 qjones@wvda.us www.wvagriculture.org</p>
<p>Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade&Consumer Protection 2811 Agriculture Dr. PO Box 8911 Madison, WI 53708-8911 James Pikka, Field Services Supervisor 715-610-4513 James.pikka@wisconsin.gov Mike Pederson, Multiple Products Grader 608-444-0788 Michael.pederson@wisconsin.gov Alex Sobeck, Multiple Products Grader 715-416-0646 Alex.sobeck@wisconsin.gov www.datcp.wi.gov</p>	<p>Wyoming Department of Agriculture Consumer Health Services Ted Craig 2219 Carey Ave. Cheyenne, WY 82002 Office: (307) 777-6570 Fax: (307) 777-6593 ted.craig@wyo.gov www.wyagric.state.wy.us</p>

Updated
11/16/2022